MARIA SAADE

224 Greenwood Street Gardner, MA 01440

Home 978-410-5356

Cell 978-868-7172

saademaria577@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Responsible Registered Nurse with excellent communication skills demonstrated by years of experience in healthcare. English/Spanish speaking professional. An advocate for clients and families, with strong clinical plus people skills.

Skills

Communication • Critical Thinker

BilingualComputereMAR and Meditec plusWillingness to Continue

Problem Solving . Learning

Organizational
 Strong Work Ethics

Empathetic/Sympathetic

Work History

Registered Nurse

Lancesoft Inc./ Multiple CVS Pharmaceuticals

Sept. 2020 - February 2021

Immunization Nurse

Gardner Rehab and Nursing Center Gardner, MA
April 2020 - April 2021

- Assessed, monitored and documented
- Administered meds
- Provided treatment care
- Evaluated care

SkilledNursing and Rehabilitation WestBoylston,MA

Nov. 2016 - Jan. 2020

- Assessed, monitored, and documented
- Administered meds
- Provided treatment care
- Evaluated care

A Better Life Homecare LLC Fitchburg, MA

Dec. 2015 – April 2016

- Met with clients in their homes to promote continuity of care.
- Monitored/administered meds for clients.
- Advised and encouraged clients on adapting a healthy diet and exercise lifestyle.
- Documented clinical findings and pertinent data.

Adcare Drug & Alcohol Rehabilitati

Rehabilitation Worcester, MA

April 2013 – March 2014

- Trained in substance abuse, co-occurring disorders, and the effect on mental health.
- Observed, monitored, and documented client behavior and responses to treatment.
- Developed and implemented treatment plans and modified as needed.
- Revised treatment plans in consultation with psychiatrist based on patient progress.
- Explained available substance abuse treatment services and resources to clients.

Health Alliance Hospital-Progressive Care & Telemetry Unit Leominster, MA

March 2007 – May 2010

- Chronic/acute patient care in med-surg/tele unit, adeptly handling all aspects of treatments from medications to wound care to monitoring 5-7 patients per shift.
- Developed patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and nursing diagnoses.
- Administered oral/IV medications, following MD's prescriptions and hospital policy.
- Served as part of an on –call emergency response team for crisis intervention within.

UMASS Memorial Hospital Worcester,MA

May 2004 - Sept. 2007

- Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment, and maintained safety.
- Experience with various medical conditions including Dementia and Alzheimer's.
- Collected bodily fluids for further analysis.
- Advised and educated patients regarding effective disease preventive methods.

Education

Mount Wachusett College in Gardner, MA Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification